

Supply Chain EDI Contacts List

Contents

| 1 | Intro | oduction | 5 | |
|---|----------------------------|---|----|--|
| 2 | Myer Supply Chain Contacts | | | |
| | 2.1 | Supply Chain Management | 6 | |
| | 2.2 | International | 6 | |
| | 2.3 | Domestic | 6 | |
| | 2.4 | EDI Accreditation and Compliance for Suppliers | 6 | |
| | 2.5 | Infast Administration | 6 | |
| 3 | GS1 | 1 Australia | 7 | |
| 4 | Network Provider Contacts | | | |
| | 4.1 | Adept eCommerce Pty Ltd (Rymac Group Pty Ltd) | 8 | |
| | 4.2 | B2BE Pty Ltd | 8 | |
| | 4.3 | Daisychain EDI Pty Ltd | 8 | |
| | 4.4 | The ECN Group | 9 | |
| | 4.5 | Global eXchange Services (GXS (ANZ) Pty Limited) | 9 | |
| | 4.6 | Mincom Axis | 9 | |
| | 4.7 | SPS Commerce | 9 | |
| | 4.8 | Tailored Computer Systems | 10 | |
| 5 | Solution Providers | | | |
| | 5.1 | 4Solutions Information Technology Pty Ltd | 11 | |
| | 5.2 | Adept eCommerce Pty Ltd (Rymac Group Pty Ltd) | 11 | |
| | 5.3 | Apparel 21 | 12 | |
| | 5.4 | Avery Dennison RBIS Pty Limited | 12 | |
| | 5.5 | Biz.Comm Australia | 12 | |
| | 5.6 | Daisychain | 12 | |
| | 5.7 | Datamation Computer Services (Apparel only) | 13 | |
| | 5.8 | Double Z Computer Pty Ltd | 13 | |
| | 5.9 | The ECN Group | 13 | |
| | 5.10 | Evolution Software Services Pty Ltd | 13 | |
| | 5.11 | Future Business Systems | 13 | |
| | 5.12 | Gamut Group Pty Ltd | 14 | |
| | 5.13 | Global eXchange Services / Opentext | 14 | |
| | 5.14 | IBS/Australia - IBM Business Partner | 14 | |
| | 5.15 | Information Process Technology (Data Manager Systems) | 14 | |
| | 5.16 | Logistics Systems International | 15 | |
| | 5.17 | Micro Pacific Pty Ltd | 15 | |
| | 5 18 | Mincom Axis | 15 | |

| | 5.19 | Nortech Australia Pty Ltd | . 15 |
|---|-------|--|------|
| | 5.20 | Paxar Corporation Pty Ltd | . 15 |
| | 5.21 | Pronto Software Pty Ltd Melbourne | . 16 |
| | 5.22 | PULSE Logistics Systems | . 16 |
| | 5.23 | QQQ Systems (Previously Software Ventures International) | . 16 |
| | 5.24 | Solutions Analysis Pty Ltd (EDI Sales & Inventory Software) | . 16 |
| | 5.25 | SPS Commerce | . 17 |
| | 5.26 | Tailored Computer Systems Pty Ltd | . 17 |
| 6 | 3rd l | Party Scan Pack Provider alternatives | .18 |
| | 6.1 | A3 Logistics Pty Ltd | . 19 |
| | 6.2 | Accutime Distribution | . 19 |
| | 6.3 | Australia Quick Response Pty Ltd | . 19 |
| | 6.4 | Axima | . 19 |
| | 6.5 | Barcoding VIC Pty Ltd (Smith Lewis & Staff) | . 20 |
| | 6.6 | Cameron Transport | . 20 |
| | 6.7 | Cargo Line Logistics Melbourne Pty Ltd | . 20 |
| | 6.8 | Crown Packaging | . 20 |
| | 6.9 | Dalhousie (Food Suppliers only) | . 20 |
| | 6.10 | Eureka Pick & Pack | . 21 |
| | 6.11 | Expeditors International | . 21 |
| | 6.12 | Fast Line | . 21 |
| | 6.13 | For The Rack | . 21 |
| | 6.14 | KAGANS Warehousing and Distribution | . 22 |
| | 6.15 | Legudi Enterprises (SMIK Distribution) ' | . 22 |
| | 6.16 | Logistics Plus | . 22 |
| | 6.17 | McPhee Distribution Services P/L | . 22 |
| | 6.18 | Northline | . 22 |
| | 6.19 | Pressworks | . 23 |
| | 6.20 | S M I K Corporation Pty Ltd | . 23 |
| | 6.21 | T I C (The Ideas Company) (Third Party Services) Pty Ltd | . 23 |
| | 6.22 | Tigers (formally SupplyLinq) | . 23 |
| | 6.23 | TP Trading PTY LTD | . 23 |
| | 6.24 | Advanced Distribution Services (ADS) | . 24 |
| | 6.25 | Cargo Line Logistics Sydney Pty Ltd | . 24 |
| | 6.26 | DHL/Exel Supply Chain (Previously The Total Logistics Company Pty Ltd) | . 24 |
| | 6.27 | Fashion Distribution | . 24 |
| | 6.28 | Fashion Line Pty Ltd | . 25 |
| | 6.29 | Four Point Scanning Services | . 25 |
| | 6.30 | Global Fashion Service | . 25 |
| | 6.31 | Impact Distribution Service | . 25 |

| 6.32 | Linfox | . 25 |
|------|--|------|
| 6.33 | McPhee Distribution Services P/L | . 26 |
| 6.34 | NYK | . 26 |
| 6.35 | Star Track Express Pty Limited | . 26 |
| 6.36 | Store Line | . 26 |
| 6.37 | Tigers (formally Supply Linq) | . 26 |
| 6.38 | T.L. Distribution Pty Ltd | . 27 |
| 6.39 | Cargo Line Logistics Queensland Pty Ltd | . 28 |
| 6.40 | McPhee Distribution Services P/L | . 28 |
| 6.41 | McPhee Distribution Services P/L | . 29 |
| 6.42 | Central Warehousing & Distribution Pty Ltd | . 29 |

1 Introduction

Myer Pty Ltd have a dedicated EDI team who are available to provide consultation and advice to Suppliers to support our strategy and the EDI – Electronic Data Interchange standards at the core of our Supply Chain and Electronic Trading platforms.

The team works with Suppliers to ensure compliance with the EDI technical and physical trading requirements.

The Myer EDI team audits a supplier's ability to meet the EDI requirements for Myer.

This includes technical advice on the options available and the testing and accreditation of a Suppliers selected system or solution.

Also included in this document is a listing of Network Providers, Solution Providers and 3rd Party Scan Pack providers that Suppliers could select from. Suppliers are NOT obliged to select from this list but it is provided as a starting point for Suppliers to consider from recognised solution providers with a track record of working to the Myer EDI standards.

2 Myer Supply Chain Contacts

2.1 Supply Chain Management

Below are the supply chain management contacts:

| Name | Position | Phone | E-mail |
|-----------|----------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|
| Mark Earl | Head Of Supply Chain - Retail | (03) 8667 7310 | Mark.Earl@Myer.com.au |

2.2 International

For any International Issues or questions please use the below details:

• E-mail: MyerImportSupplyChain@myer.com.au

2.3 Domestic

For any Domestic Issues or questions please use the below details:

• E-mail: Myer.DomesticSupplyChain@myer.com.au

2.4 EDI Accreditation and Compliance for Suppliers

For any Accreditation and compliance questions please use the below details:

• E-mail: myer.ecommerce@myer.com.au

2.5 Infast Administration

For issues with Infast bookings system including the following:

- Attaching or changing carriers
- Adding users
- Updating details including e-mail addresses and user names.

Please use the below details:

Myer Infast website: https://www.services.lnos.com/DA/Default.asp

• **Phone**: 03 9360 1151

3 GS1 Australia

GS1 Australia was previously known as EAN Australia and is the company that allocates the GS1 Company prefix to Suppliers to enable the Suppliers to supply to Myer.

GS1 General Specifications contain terminology updates that came about as a result of the GS1 name change. As an example an EAN number, as we know it, can now be referred to as a GTIN13.

GS1 Australia can assist with numbering, bar coding and associated industry standards.

It is mandatory for all Myer local Suppliers to be a member of GS1 Australia.

GS1 Australia can be contacted on:

Phone: 1300 BARCODE (1300 227 263)

Email: gs1au@gs1au.orgWebsite: www.gs1au.org

4 Network Provider Contacts

It must be emphasised that Myer Pty Ltd. do not have any direct arrangements with any of these companies and will not participate in any negotiations between Supplier and the solution providers.

4.1 Adept eCommerce Pty Ltd (Rymac Group Pty Ltd)

Email: sales@rymac.com.au
Website: www.rymac.com.au

Contact: Mark McClure

Address: PO Box 3939, Robina Town Centre, QLD, 4230

Phone: +61 7 5559 2228

Mobile: +61 416 108679

Email: mark@rymac.com.au

4.2 B2BE Pty Ltd

Email: au.support@b2be.com
Website: www.b2be.com

Contact: Rick Chong

Address: Level 12, 114 Albert Road, South Melbourne VIC 3205

Phone: +61 3 9682 6388 **Fax**: +61 3 9686 6188

Address: Level 20, 99 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060

Phone: +61 2 9931 7818 **Fax**: +61 2 9931 7828

4.3 Daisychain EDI Pty Ltd

Support Email: support@dlpedi.com
Website: www.DaisychainEDI.com

Contact: Damon Pillinger

Address: Suite 3/4 Winston Court, Moorabbin, VIC 3189

Phone: +61 3 9532 1220 **Fax**: +61 3 9532 1280

Email: damon@DaisychainEDI.com
Sales Email: sales@dlpedi.com

4.4 The ECN Group

Website: www.ecngroup.com.au

Contact: Sales Team

Address: PO Box 1081 Crows Nest NSW 1585 **Phone**: +61 2 8905 4800 Fax: +61 2 8905 4801

Email: helpdesk@ecngroup.com.au

Helpdesk: +61 2 8905 4836

4.5 Global eXchange Services (GXS (ANZ) Pty Limited)

Email: ozsales@gxs.com

Website: http://www.gxs-au.com/

Sales Enquiries: Michael Conditsis

Address: Level 10, 181 Miller Street, Nth Sydney, NSW, 2060,

Toll-Free: 1800 226 877

Australia Fax: +61 2 9959 5951

Technical Support (8:00am - 6:00pm)

Toll-Free: 1800 226 877 **Fax**: +61 2 9957 1278

4.6 Mincom Axis

Email: m.info@mincom.com

Website: http://www.mincom.com/

Contact: Leo Wilson **Phone**: +61 7 3303 3333 **Fax**: +61 7 3303 3232

4.7 SPS Commerce

Website: www.spscommerce.com/au/

Address: Level 40, 100 Miller Street, North Sydney NSW 2060

Phone: 1300 532 383 (opt 1)

Technical Support for existing customers

Address: 12 Wesley Ct, Burwood East Vic 3151

Phone: +61 3 9847 7000

4.8 Tailored Computer Systems

Web: www.tcspl.com.au

Sales - Christopher Clarke

Address: Unit 3, 107 Wellington Street, St Kilda VIC 3182

Phone: +61 3 9521 3200 **Fax**: +61 3 9521 1023

Email: cjclarke@tcspl.com.au Support - David Bilander Email: bilander@tcspl.com.au

5 Solution Providers

To enable Suppliers to comply with the Myer EDI Electronic trading requirements, several vendors have been identified with hardware / software solutions that provide the necessary components to meet these requirements.

Our endorsement

The Myer EDI team have tested solutions from each of the providers listed and verified that the output of these solutions meets our requirements.

Each Supplier needs to determine in conjunction with these (or other) solution providers which components are required to meet their EDI trading requirements and the costs involved.

Please note that Myer Pty Ltd. do not have any direct arrangements with any of the companies and will not participate in any of the negotiations between the Supplier and solution provider.

- The solutions are configurable
- The components required by a particular supplier will be dependent on what is already inplace
- Final cost to suppliers will depend on components required and the quality of hardware chosen

5.1 4Solutions Information Technology Pty Ltd

Website: http://www.4solutions.co/

Contact: Cliff Bunten

Address: Suite 2, 106 Market St Wollongong NSW 2500

Phone: +61 2 4225 7422 **Fax**: +61 2 4225 7433

Email: Cliff.bunten@4solutions.co

5.2 Adept eCommerce Pty Ltd (Rymac Group Pty Ltd)

Website: www.rymac.com.au

Contact: Mark McClure

Address: PO Box 3939, Robina Town Centre, QLD, 4230

Phone: +61 7 5559 2228

Mobile: +61 416 108679

Email: mark@rymac.com.au

Email: sales@rymac.com.au

5.3 Apparel 21

Website: www.apparel21.com

Contact: Luke Haites
Phone: +61 3 8415 9312
Fax: +61 3 9427 1752
Email: info@apparel21.com

5.4 Avery Dennison RBIS Pty Limited

Website: http://www.vendorconnect.com.au/
Portal: https://www.vendorconnectonline.com.au/

Contact: Jeff Shillington Mobile: 0411 699 305

Email: jeff.shillington@ap.averydennison.com

Sydney Contact: John Whittingham

Mobile: 0411 699 302

Email: john.whittingham@ap.averydennison.com

Melbourne Contact: Stephen Goodman

Mobile: 0411 699 318

Email: stephen.goodman@ap.averydennison.com

Hong Kong Contact: Calvin Ng

Phone: (852) 2372 3938 **Mobile**: (852) 6398 9175

Email: calvinhy.ng@ap.averydennison.com

5.5 Biz.Comm Australia

Website: www.bizit.com.au/

Contact: Allan Latto Phone: +61 3 8791 3836 Fax: +61 3 9769 2164

Email: allanl@bizit.com.au or allanl@bizcom.net.au

5.6 Daisychain

Website: www.dlpedi.com

Contact: Damon Pillinger **Phone**: +61 3 9532 1220 **Fax**: +61 3 9532 1280

Email: damon@DaisychainEDI.com

Sales: sales@dlpedi.com
Support: support@dlpedi.com

5.7 Datamation Computer Services (Apparel only)

Contact: Jeff Barton **Phone**: +61 3 9775 2094 **Fax**: +61 3 9775 2185

Email: jbarton@alphalink.com.au

5.8 Double Z Computer Pty Ltd

Contact: Mitchell Dobelsky or Ralph Zwier

Phone: +61 3 9521 2188 **Fax**: +61 3 9521 3945

Email: doublez@doublez.com.au

5.9 The ECN Group

Website: www.ecngroup.com.au

Contact: Sales Team

Address: PO Box 1081 Crows Nest NSW 1585

Phone: +61 2 8905 4800 **Fax**: +61 2 8905 4801

Email: helpdesk: +61 2 8905 4836

5.10 Evolution Software Services Pty Ltd

Website: www.evoss.com.au

Contact: Yarro Bailey **Phone**: +61 1300 884 635 **Fax**: +61 2 9497 4370

Email: ybailey@evoss.com.au

5.11 Future Business Systems

Website: www.fbsaust.com.au

Contact: Mark Silver Phone: +61 3 9500 1788 Fax: +61 3 9500 1766

Email: sales@fbsaust.com.au

5.12 Gamut Group Pty Ltd

Website: www.gamut.com.au

Contact: John Burgess **Phone**: 1300 361 251 **Fax**: +61 3 9821 5745

Email: jburgess@gamut.com.au

5.13 Global eXchange Services / Opentext

Website: http://www.gxs-au.com/

Sales Enquiries:

Contact: Michael Conditsis Toll-Free: 1800 226 877

Address: Level 10, 181 Miller Street Nth Sydney NSW 2060

Australia Fax: +61 2 9959 5951

Email: michael.conditsis@opentext.com Technical Support (8:00am - 6:00pm):

Toll-Free: 1800 226 877 Email: ozsales@gxs.com

5.14 IBS/Australia - IBM Business Partner

Website: www.ibsaustralia.com

Contact: Angela Newman **Phone**: +61 1300 882 467 **Fax**: +61 2 9454 6110

Email: angela.newman@ibsaustralia.com

5.15 Information Process Technology (Data Manager Systems)

Website: www.iptsystems.com

Contact: Jim Gatsios

Address: Level 2, 2-6 Glenferrie Road Malvern VIC 3144 Australia

Phone: +61 3 9090 3055

Fax: +61 3 9509 8205 Mobile: 0438 618 161

Email: jimg@iptsystems.com
Support: support@iptsystems.com

5.16 Logistics Systems International

Website: www.lsi.net.au

Contact: Clayton Coomber

Address: Level 1, Walkabout Centre 81 Blackwell Road Woy Woy NSW 2256

Phone: +61 2 4344 1149

Fax: +61 2 4344 1184

Email: claytonc@lsi.net.au

5.17 Micro Pacific Pty Ltd

Contact: Ron Fuller **Phone**: +61 2 4389 0233 **Fax**: +61 2 4389 0234

Email: info@micropacific.com.au

5.18 Mincom Axis

Website: www.mincom.com/axis

Contact: Gary Millar Phone: +61 7 3303 3237 Fax: +61 7 3303 3232 Mobile: 0413 026 053

5.19 Nortech Australia Pty Ltd

Website: www.nortech.com.au

Contact: Graham Meyerowitz Phone: +61 2 9698 1600 Fax: +61 2 9698 7444 Mobile: 0414 631 312

Email: graham@nortech.com.au

5.20 Paxar Corporation Pty Ltd

Please see Avery Dennison RBIS Pty Limited

5.21 Pronto Software Pty Ltd Melbourne

Contact: Peter David **Phone**: +61 3 9887 7770 **Fax**: +61 3 9887 7779

Email: peter.david@pronto.com.au
Sydney Contact: Frank Falcone

Phone: +61 2 8875 3033 **Fax**: +61 2 8875 3099

Email: frank.falcone@pronto.com.au
Brisbane Contact: Steve Hillyard

Phone: +61 7 3377 1177 **Fax**: +61 7 3377 1188

Email: steve.hillyard@pronto.com.au

5.22 PULSE Logistics Systems

Website: www.pulse.com.au

Contact: Kerry Hutchings

Address: Level 9, 123 Epping Road North Ryde NSW 2113

Phone: +61 1800 785 730 Phone: +61 2 8875 7780 Email: <u>sales@pulse.com.au</u>

5.23 QQQ Systems (Previously Software Ventures International)

Contact: Gordon Jin **Phone**: +61 2 9389 3555 **Fax**: +61 2 9387 7110

Email: gordon@qqqsystems.com.au

5.24 Solutions Analysis Pty Ltd (EDI Sales & Inventory Software)

Website: www.solutionsanalysis.com.au

Contact: David Wookey Phone: +61 3 9592 7212

Email: info@solutionsanalysis.com.au

5.25 SPS Commerce

Website: www.spscommerce.com/au/

Address: Level 40, 100 Miller Street, North Sydney NSW 2060

Phone: 1300 532 383 (opt 1)

Technical Support for existing customers

Address: 12 Wesley Ct, Burwood East Vic 3151

Phone: +61 3 9847 7000

5.26 Tailored Computer Systems Pty Ltd

Web: www.tcspl.com.au

Sales - Christopher Clarke

Address: Unit 3, 107 Wellington Street, St Kilda VIC 3182

Phone: +61 3 9521 3200 **Fax**: +61 3 9521 1023

Email: cjclarke@tcspl.com.au
Support - David Bilander
Email: bilander@tcspl.com.au

6 3rd Party Scan Pack Provider alternatives

There is an alternative to installing EDI and purchasing the scan pack equipment necessary to carry out the EDI – Electronic Trading scan packing process, that is to deliver merchandise using a specialist 3rd Party Logistics Provider (3PL).

These companies have operational scan pack equipment installed which meets the Myer EDI standards and they are also capable of receiving EDI. This can be either directly on behalf of the Supplier, or by having the EDI order transmitted to the Supplier forwarded electronically.

It is therefore possible to set up and deliver to the EDI requirements without incurring capital expenditure. These companies will charge Suppliers a negotiated rate per unit of merchandise, depending on the services the Supplier requests.

For example:

- They can receive EDI orders
- Have merchandise delivered to them on behalf of suppliers
- Produce the appropriate price tickets
- Attach the ticket to the merchandise
- Hang it on the correct hangers (if required)
- Sort by store
- Scan product into Bags or Cartons
- Attach the SSCC labels
- Send the Advance Ship Note (ASN)

In summary the 3rd party Providers can complete the whole EDI process on your behalf.

If required, most of these companies can arrange a range of additional services. Including:

- Garment pressing
- Quality assurance
- Re-labelling & re-ticketing
- Permanent warehousing
- Bonded warehousing
- · Transport of merchandised

Details of the companies that already meet the requirements of Myer EDI process are set out below.

Please note that Myer Pty Ltd. do not have any direct arrangements with any of the companies and will not participate in any of the negotiations between the Supplier and solution provider.

6.1 A3 Logistics Pty Ltd

Contact: Richard Wirski

Address: 22A Pascal Road, Seaford VIC 3198

Phone: +61 3 9786 7007 **Fax**: +61 3 9786 7006

Email: Richard@a3logistics.net
Email: admin@a3logistics.net
Website: www.a3logistics.net
Solution: BizComm Australia

6.2 Accutime Distribution

Contact: Ray Stewart

Address: Unit 3 Rocklea Drive, Port Melbourne, VIC 3027 **Address**: Building 4, 207 Sunshine Road, Tottenham, VIC 3012

Phone: 0401 814 018

Email: ray stewart@bigpond.com

6.3 Australia Quick Response Pty Ltd

Contact: Hai Pham

Address: 80 Berkshire Road, Sunshine VIC 3020

Phone: +61 3 9311 4488 **Fax**: +61 3 9311 4400

Email: haipham@aqr.com.au
Website: www.aqr.com.au

Solution: Paxar

6.4 Axima

Contact: Customer Service Address: 135 Boundary Road, Laverton North, VIC, 3026

Phone: +61 3 8368 5200 **Fax**: +61 3 8368 5222

Email: janellec@axima.com.au

Solution: CBS2000

6.5 Barcoding VIC Pty Ltd (Smith Lewis & Staff)

Contact: Peter North

Address: 21 – 23 Jets Court, Melbourne Airport, VIC 3045

Phone: +61 3 9344 7500 **Fax**: +61 3 9344 7566

Email: pnorth@smithlewis.com.au

Solution: BizComm

6.6 Cameron Transport

Contact: Bill Papaioannou

Address: 33 Stud Road Bayswater VIC 3153

Phone: +61 3 9729 9988 **Fax**: +61 3 9729 9381

Email: billp@camerons.com.au
Website: www.camerons.com.au
Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.7 Cargo Line Logistics Melbourne Pty Ltd

Contact: Barbara Pfeiffer

Address: 2/51 Venture Drive, Sunshine West, Vic, 3020 Address: PO Box 393 Tullamarine VIC 3043

Phone: +61 3 9315 3920 **Fax**: +61 3 9315 3921

Email: ceo@cargoline.com.au **Website**: www.cargoline.com.au **Solution**: Paxar Corporation

6.8 Crown Packaging

Contact: Trevor Still

Address: 100 Olympia Street, Tottenham, Vic, 3012

Phone: +61 03 9314 9399 **Fax**: +61 03 9314 1355

E-mail: Crown1@crownpack.com.au

Solution: Solutions Analysis

6.9 Dalhousie (Food Suppliers only)

Contact: Robyn Turley

Address: 2020 Nagambie Road, Heathcote VIC 3523

Phone: +61 3 5433 3000 **Fax**: +61 3 5433 3456

Email: robyn@dalhousie.com.au
Solution: SPS COMMERCE

6.10 Eureka Pick & Pack

Contact: Simon Waring

Address: 5/167 Westall Road, Clayton South VIC 3169

Phone: +61 3 9574 0432
Mobile: +61 434 576 559
Fax: +61 3 9574 0025
Email: simon@eurekapp.biz
Contact: Scott Timlock
Mobile +61 432 624989
Email: scott@eurekapp.biz

Website: www.eurekapp.biz

Solution: IPT

6.11 Expeditors International

Contact: Tim Ruddock

Address: 12 International Square, Trade Park Drive, Tullamarine VIC 3043

Phone: +61 3 8336 8835 **Fax**: +61 3 9330 1993

Email: tim.ruddock@expeditors.com
Website: www.expeditors.com

Solution: Paxar Corporation/GE Express

6.12 Fast Line

Contact: Kathy Lai

Address: 309 Fitzgerald Road, Derrimut VIC 3030

Phone: +61 3 9931 6888 **Fax**: +61 3 9931 6868

Email: kathy.lai@fastline.com.au
Solution: Biz.Comm Australia

6.13 For The Rack

Contact: Sally Fawcett

Address: 64 - 90 Sutton Street (North Building), North Melbourne VIC 3051

Phone: +61 3 9329 9732 **Fax**: +61 3 9329 9739 **Mobile**: 0419 553 519

Email: Sally@fortherack.com.au
Website: www.fortherack.com.au
Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.14 KAGANS Warehousing and Distribution

Contact: Zlate Nedelkovski

Address: 71-73 Pipe Road, Laverton North VIC 3026

Phone: +61 3 9369 2688 **Fax**: +61 3 9931 6466

Email: zlate.nedelkovski@silklogistics.com.au

Website: www.kagan.com.auSolution: Advanta Software

6.15 Legudi Enterprises (SMIK Distribution) '

Contact: Ross Legudi

Address: 51D Hampstead Road, Maidstone VIC 3012 Telephone: +61 3 9317 0346 Fax: +61 3 9317 0966

Email: <u>info@smikdistribution.com</u> **Solution**: Paxar Corporation

6.16 Logistics Plus

Contact: Harry Ozdemir

Address: 31 A Foden Avenue, Campbellfield Vic 3061

Phone: +61 3 9305 1522 **Fax**: +61 3 9305 1622

Email: logisticsplus@bigpond.com
Solution: SPS COMMERCE

6.17 McPhee Distribution Services P/L

Contact: Paul Allen

Address: 153 Barry Road, Campbellfield VIC 3061

Phone: +61 3 9357 8082 **Fax**: +61 3 9357 8086

Email: paul.allen@mcphee.com.au

Solution: Editech

6.18 Northline

Contact: Vince Brogner / Andrew Charman

Address: 65-75 Strezlecki Avenue, Sunshine VIC 3020

Phone: +61 3 8311 7550 **Fax**: +61 3 8311 7555

Email: andrew.charman@northline.com.au

Solution: Global Systems 2000

6.19 Pressworks

Contact: Sin Anthony

Address: 101 Keys Road, Moorabbin VIC 3089

Phone: +61 3 9555 2033 **Fax**: +61 3 9553 0348

Email: mailto:Sin.Anthony@pressworks.com.au

Solution: SPS COMMERCE

6.20 S M I K Corporation Pty Ltd

Contact: Ross Legudi

Address: 51D Hampton Road, Maidstone VIC 3012

Phone: +61 3 9317 0346 **Fax**: +61 3 9317 0966

Email: info@smikdistribution.com Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.21 T I C (The Ideas Company) (Third Party Services) Pty Ltd

Contact: David Gold

Address: 214 Blackshaws Road, Altona North VIC 3025

Phone: +61 3 9393 3737 Fax: +61 3 9393 3778 Mobile: 0411 721 538

Email: David.gold@ticgroup.com.au
Solution: TES - TIC Electronic Solutions

6.22 Tigers (formally SupplyLing)

Contact: Kevin Bradley

Address: 32 Commercial Drive, Lynbrook, VIC 3975

Phone: +61 3 8795 4111 **Fax**: +61 3 8768 7577

Email: Kevin.Bradley@Go2Tigers.com

Website: www.supply-linq.com.au

Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.23 TP Trading PTY LTD

Contact: Tam Tran Address: 6 Temple Drive, Thomastown VIC 3074

Phone: +61 3 9465 3924 **Fax**: +61 3 9465 4099 **Mobile**: 0433 166 308

Email: tptrad@alphalink.com.au Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.24 Advanced Distribution Services (ADS)

Contact: John Mateljan

Address: Cnr Shepherd & Chapel Street, Marrickville NSW 2204

Phone: +61 2 9564 0033 Fax: +61 2 9564 0336

Email: admin@ads.net.au
Website: http://www.ads.net/
Solution: Biz.Comm Australia

6.25 Cargo Line Logistics Sydney Pty Ltd

Contact: Barbara Pfeiffer

Address: Lot 107 Lyn Parade, Preston, NSW, 2170

Phone: +61 2 9700 1840 **Fax**: +61 2 9700 1841

Email: ceo@cargoline.com.au
Website: www.cargoline.com.au
Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.26 DHL/Exel Supply Chain (Previously The Total Logistics Company Pty Ltd)

Contact: Tim Massey

Address: 34 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148

Phone: +61 2 9851 6502 **Phone**: +61 2 9854 7500 **Solution**: Consignor – LSI

6.27 Fashion Distribution

Contact: Alice Shraibman Phone: +61 2 9724 2222 Fax: +61 2 9724 2344 Mobile: 0414 468 282

Email: alice@fashion-distribution.com.au

Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.28 Fashion Line Pty Ltd

Contact: Mark Kelly

Address: 35 Fitzpatrick St, Revesby NSW 2212

Phone: +61 2 9774 3088

Fax: +61 2 9774 3188

Web: www.fashionline.net.au

Email: mark@fashionline.net.au

Solution: Apparel 21

6.29 Four Point Scanning Services

Contact: Glen Staker

Address: 3 Kalimna Street, Moorebank, NSW 2170

Phone: +61 2 9601 3310 **Fax**: +61 2 9601 3310 **Mobile**: 0412 500 781

Email: four-point@bigpond.com

Solution: Biz.Com

6.30 Global Fashion Service

Contact: Yvonne Ha

Address: 10 Carrington Road, Marrickville NSW 2204

Phone: +61 2 9558 3388 **Fax**: +61 2 9559 3388

Email: yvonne@globalfashionservice.com.au

Solution: Editech

6.31 Impact Distribution Service

Contact: Mal & Lyn Knox

Address: Unit 2, / 46 Raymond Avenue, Matraville NSW 2036

Phone: +61 2 9700 0600 Fax: +61 2 9700 0699

Email: courtney@impactdist.net.au / <a href="mailto:

Solution: SPS COMMERCE - ABS

6.32 Linfox

Contact: Bob Brundle

Address: Murtha Street, Arndell Park, NSW 2146 **Phone**: +61 2 8863 1693 Fax: +61 2 8863 1699

Mobile: +61 418 621 705

Email: bob_brundle@linfox.com

Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.33 McPhee Distribution Services P/L

Contact: John Everingham

Address: 127 Orchard Road, Chester Hill, NSW 2162 **Phone**: +61 2 8718 8888 Fax: +61 2 8718 8840

Email: john.everingham@mcphee.com.au

Solution: Editech & Inhouse

6.34 NYK

Contact: David Ling (Warehouse Enquiries) or Steve Payne (Transport Enquiries)

Address: 3 Davis Road, Wetherill Park NSW 2164 **Phone**: +61 2 9612 2100 Fax: +61 2 9612 2171

Email: dling@au.nyklogistics.com / spayne@au.nyklogistics.com

Solution: Biz.Comm

6.35 Star Track Express Pty Limited

Phone: 13 23 45

Email: websalesenquiry@startrackexpress.com.au

Website: www.star-track.com.au
Solution: SPS COMMERCE

6.36 Store Line

Contact: Grant Morgan Address: Rear of 10 Carrington Road, Marrickville NSW 2204

Phone: +61 2 9559 7100 **Fax**: +61 2 9559 7099

Email: grant@storeline.com.au
Website: http://www.storeline.com/
Solution: SPS COMMERCE / Inhouse

6.37 Tigers (formally Supply Linq)

Contact: Kevin Bradley

Address: 19 – 23 Seville Street, Fairfield East, NSW 2165

Phone: +61 3 8795 4111 Fax: +61 3 8768 7577

Email: Kevin.Bradley@Go2Tigers.com
Website: www.supply-linq.com.au
Solution: Paxar Corporation

6.38 T.L. Distribution Pty Ltd

Contact: Warwick Teale

Address: 15 - 23 Helles Avenue, Moorebank NSW 2170

Phone: +61 2 8778 9988 Fax: +61 2 8778 9944 Mobile: 0412 506 879

Email: warwick.teale@tldistribution.com.au

Solution: IBS Bookmaster

6.39 Cargo Line Logistics Queensland Pty Ltd

Contact: Barbara Pfeiffer

Address: Unit 5B, 71-79 Bancroft Road Pinkenba QLD 4008 **Address**: PO Box 1507 Eagle Farm Business Centre QLD 4009

Telephone: +61 7 3860 6100

Fax: +61 7 3860 4490

Website: www.cargoline.com.au

Solution: Paxar

6.40 McPhee Distribution Services P/L

Contact: Paul Allen

Address: 60 Fulcram Street, Richlands, QLD, 4077

Telephone: +61 7 3713 8800

Fax: +61 7 3375 7459 **Mobile**: +61 424 605 101

Email: paul.allen@mcphee.com.au
Website: http://www.mcphee.com.au/

Solution: Editech

6.41 McPhee Distribution Services P/L

Contact: Peter Campbell

Address: 5 Coloquhoun Road Perth International Airport WA

Address: PO Box 1189 Cloverdale WA 6985

Telephone: +61 8 9477 3555

Fax: +61 8 9477 3666 **Mobile**: 0408 730 849

Email: peter.campbell@mcphee.com.au
Website: http://www.mcphee.com.au/

Solution: Editech

6.42 Central Warehousing & Distribution Pty Ltd

Contact: Russell Wescombe

Address: 344 Findon Road, Kidman Park SA 5007

Telephone: +61 8 8219 8900

Fax: +61 8 8235 1266

Email: <u>info@centralwarehousing.com.au</u> **Website**: www.centralwarehousing.com.au

Solution: SPS COMMERCE